To, Date: 14/05/2019
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

And FCA Nodal Office,

Aranaya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional Area,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]J/ROAD/21332/2016

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding Forest Diversion
Proposal for “Development of Beawar Masuda- Goyala Road, Section of SH-26A From Km. 2+550 to
Km. 72.400, in the state of Rajasthan ". Proposal No. FP/R]/ROAD/21332/2016 on dated 05t January,
2018.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for

you reference and further Processing.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr

No EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

Revised KML file is uploaded in Part-I at serial

1 KML file to be uploaded in Polygone shape. 0. C

We hereb dertake that land allotment i
CA Land Allotment and required Maps & KML file to € iereby undertake that lanc atotment Is

2 be uploaded in part-I under process and we will upload the Maps and
p P ' KML file before Part-II processing.
3 Beawar Masuda- Goyala existing road is not included | We have included the existing road area in the
in forest land proposed for diversion. Proposal.
Double vill ists in Part-1 which to b
4 otble vitage name exists m Fart-l which to be Necessary correction has been made in Part-1.

rectify.

Muck Disposal Plan undertaking is uploaded in

5 Muck Disposal Plan not submitted. Part- as add. Document.




